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Good morning Kieran

I'would like to confirm my agreement with this proposed purchase and sign off the concurrence.
Kind Regards

Mick

Clr Mick Barry
Portfolio Holder Leisure & Public Reaim
Independent - Brightlingsea Ward

Tel: 07977 642454
Mail: clir.mbarry@tendringdc. gov.uk

From: Clir. Mike Bush <cllnmbush@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 7:11:39 PM

To: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>; Clir. Mick Barry <cllmbarry @tendringdc.govuk>
Ce: Liam Noah <l i ov.uk>; Lee Heley <lheley@tendringde. gov.uks; Michael Carran
Subject: Re: Beach Patrol Equipment Purchase

de.gov.uks; James Hill <jhill dringde. gov.uk>

Kieran v
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Subject: RE: Beach Patrol Equipment Purchase

Kieran

Pleased find attached the signed concurrence for the purchase of the beach quad bike.

Do we recaver these costs through our insurance as the quad bike was stolen and secondly have we improved security to prevent this happening again.
Many thanks

Best Regards

Councillor Mike Bush

Portfolio Holder Environment

Tendring Independents

Member for The Oakleys & Wix Ward

Vice Chairman Planning Policy & Local Plan Committee
Vice Chairman Tendring Colchester Border Garden Community Joint Committee
Vice Chairman Great Oakley Parish Council

email: clirmbush@tendringdc.gov.uk

email: clirmikebush@gmail.com

Mobile: 07977 642541

Web: www.tendringdc.gov.uk

From: Kieran Charles <kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 May 2024 16:04
To: Clir. Mick Barry <clir,

iam Noah <Inaah@tendrinedc.eov.uk:

ir. Mike Bush ov.uk:
<Ihelev@tendrinerc. eov.ik>: Michael Carran smearran@tendrinedc.eovuka: lames Hill <ihill@tendrinerdc.e
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Subject: RE: Beach Patrol Equipment Purchase -
Hiboth,
Apologies, please ignore the last attachments. Pls see attached the updated versions.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles
From: Kieran Charles
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 2:53 PM
To: Cllr. Mick Barry <cllr 1. Mike Bush <l i
Ce: Liam Noah ingdc gov.uk>; Lee Heley ingdc gov.uke; Michael C: govuk; James Hill <jhill @tendringdc govuk
Subject: Beach Patrol Equipment Purchase
Good afternoon, Clirs.
Ploase see attached a concurrence lefter and officer decision for your attention. Hopefully, the altachment provides enough detail required regarding the replacement quad bike for the Beach patrol operations. | would be grateful if you could kindly review
these and provide your concurrence in return for an email.
Let me know if you have any questions. | look forward to hearing from you shortly.
Many Thanks,
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA v
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